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Merchant 
ORDERPLUS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
opsunjoy017@163.com 

Instructions to merchant 
You haven't entered any instructions.

Shipping address - confirmed 
Blanca Castro
10366 Greenford Dr.
San Diego, CA 92126
United States

Shipping details 
The seller hasn’t provided any shipping details yet.

Fw: Receipt for Your Payment to ORDERPLUS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

From: Blanca Castro (blacz@rocketmail.com)

To: opsunjoy017@163.com

Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2020, 10:54 AM PDT

I don't have any invoice for this order and now I can't find your website ONLY REALLY BAD
INFORMATION THAT YOU GUYS ARE SCAM!!!!!!!

i WANT MY MONEY BACK ASAP!!!!
 
Blanca Castro
Cel. 858 568 4871

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: service@paypal.com <service@paypal.com>
To: Blanca Castro <blacz@rocketmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020, 02:22:15 PM PDT
Subject: Receipt for Your Payment to ORDERPLUS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

  

May 13, 2020 14:21:57 PDT 
Transaction ID: 4LE849039F9818825 

 

 Hello Blanca Castro,

You sent a payment of $183.12 USD to ORDERPLUS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
(opsunjoy017@163.com)

It may take a few moments for this transaction to appear in your account.

Description Unit price Qty Amount

Round Neck Big Swing Print Maxi Dress 
Item# SP7QV6ZZZWZ-50999884 $15.15 USD 1 $15.15 USD

 

https://www.paypal.com/myaccount/transaction/details/4LE849039F9818825?utm_source=unp&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=PPX001066&utm_unptid=c9786d8f-955f-11ea-85bb-b875c0db21b4&ppid=PPX001066&cnac=US&rsta=en_US&cust=1EH14378BR318200C&unptid=c9786d8f-955f-11ea-85bb-b875c0db21b4&calc=a74b1f42db42f&unp_tpcid=email-receipt-xclick-payment&page=main:email:PPX001066:::&pgrp=main:email&e=cl&mchn=em&s=ci&mail=sys
https://www.paypal.com/webapps/mch/cmd/?v=3.0&t=1589404920&fdata=OBcGAzRHBBYcHAQeSEgZGBswbx8sNVNzQHx6XmB4XF9VV3VoagB4YUFSc1s4DHZQaVZZUnoGWFRPR1xJFU1VU19mbwUzOAp.QHF7Xm1xXVleVXZsaQR.YUReZh4-AS9bZ1xaV3cOWlZKQlxEHENaXl5sekwmbCEMJQAdKn84BAgAAnoICAN6ZVIXOVE1VRs2YFZYOXYEXR5BQDIjVAYZDwMQJAssPUghHih0IBcbIz0oQSQ5KA95cxEJMVwlVXpTaFVRVXMPXVZfEwwZSUg1UzkmOx0sOyVkAjklBj11XFxUUXdobQBwbEZeZAxpUHxTZkIeW3AZXUANA1BBGE1UXl5hcFh1dycRKQoFJhoDPiE.Mno-OV47MFIXJ10iDSUHJQ0HCBxDFBYcTVtFFENdWl5mcV92aVh1Q3h.V2xuHg4fDiNlbgp6ZEBeZwtoWH5SY1NeXnAHXEAUGxkXXxAcAwpoeQwgMFgjQXh4WGt4C10JBXI6YQJ-YxUFM15hUX4CMlZOFTBeCVtJVg4RQRNQWkg4Ih4iIwskHy10Xz8tC18MUHZpbwB4NEADNw0zUXtQZwUKACUHVFMdE19WWwYZAwpoeUwzIhowHy10X384HwsEA3oIOUsYNBhBN1YOCyQCNFktCyJeAUAMAwgCchIYAwpoJx8pPUg3BSw7MCotGRoECCkHP0chMUkJIFQ9TjkDNw0MW3UPX1dNSVpAHkdcXl9jfl51aF1kBTwrMDogBFQ-PhQMHX8XEDkmHHR3ASUSJwE3DycKW1NASFhCHERZX1pmeFJzaV17RW8gAS0-DzYOCCM9ZXUtOxEVPFsOISUPJQ0JEipBCEATHxgCchwJV0g.Jh83DhYnS28jACw6NREZWmErLEApIREALAV3BTgBDg8YD34RDAUNGQIechYCDgtobwMrJQswKTosHgY6DxoIE3o-OV47MFISJl01Ny4eJQEaCCJbAR9EFgwcXhBLAwAhKAkxIgszS3lnX38rBRwDEzUhZWcbcxETaHsdIQgtdxAPEn5fGRIJA0hDbFBfLEtnDx0yJkAyFzA5DjVmCQYAQnUeLUFtZzIQMFowGDsVdFYuCzNHSFQ.AR8TQhEI&cks=Zjk4N2JkZGJkNTNlM2EyYzdiZDY5OTJkZTZiOWEzZTg&e=1.0&e=1.0
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Subtotal $198.12 USD
Seller discount or charges $15.00 USD

Total $183.12 USD

Payment $183.12 USD

Payment sent to opsunjoy017@163.com 
Payment sent from blacz@rocketmail.com

Funding Sources Used (Total)

WELLS FARGO BANK NA x-3369 $183.12 USD

Printed Large Size A-line Maxi Dress 
Item# SPGNQRE8E2U-50230575

$13.12 USD 1 $13.12 USD

Round Neck Print Maxi Dresses 
Item# 5DA0A7A78183-9699001 $11.37 USD 1 $11.37 USD

Round Neck Print Maxi Dresses 
Item# 5DA0A7A78183-9698996 $11.37 USD 1 $11.37 USD

Chiffon Printed Dress Skater Dress 
Item# SPYARJ50QXL-48787333 $30.30 USD 1 $30.30 USD

Asymmetric Neck Slit Zips Plain Bodycon
Dress 
Item# 8B858B6B151C-12085247

$17.33 USD 1 $17.33 USD

V-Neck Printed Maxi Dress 
Item# SP9GJHYVT3E-49472594 $26.17 USD 1 $26.17 USD

Round Neck Printed Maxi Dress 
Item# SPVYVAV24T3-33400272 $25.56 USD 1 $25.56 USD

Round Neck Floral Printed Maxi Dress 
Item# C03DBC3D906B-12983381 $30.37 USD 1 $30.37 USD

V-Neck Printed Maxi Dress 
Item# SPB5TSQZANV-45336983 $17.38 USD 1 $17.38 USD

Issues with this transaction?

You have 180 days from the date of the transaction to open a dispute in the Resolution Center.

Questions? Go to the Help Center at www.paypal.com/help.

Please do not reply to this email. This mailbox is not monitored and you will not receive a response. For assistance, log in to

your PayPal account and click Help in the top right corner of any PayPal page or please contact us toll free at 1-888-221-1161.

You can receive plain text emails instead of HTML emails. To change your Notifications preferences, log in to your account, go

to your Profile, and click My settings.
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